

Front-End Developer with 10 years of experience in different programming languages and developing tools for the creation of Websites, layout templates, and HTML emails. Creative and detail-oriented with valuable experience in Web Design. Able to locate, gather, and organize information using appropriate technology. Reliable and able to work remotely and with limited supervision.

Areas of Expertise include:

- | | | |
|--------------------|---------------------|------------------------|
| ✓HTML/CSS | ✓HTML Emails | ✓MySQL |
| ✓Javascript/jQuery | ✓Responsive Layouts | ✓Dreamweaver/Brackets |
| ✓PHP | ✓Wordpress | ✓Photoshop/Illustrator |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PUBLICIS • Toronto, ON, Canada • 2009 - Present

INTERFACE DEVELOPER

Create and maintain a number of marketing websites for different clients. Identify innovative methods to develop interactive projects using HTML/CSS and jQuery. Test extensively the projects in different browsers and mobile devices.

- ▣ Developed HTML/CSS templates and emails for various clients like Rogers, Paypal and LG
- ▣ Developed Wordpress Blog Themes for clients like Westjet and Whirlpool
- ▣ Implemented a Wordpress theme and added content for rogerstalksevent.com

KEY ACCOMPLISHMENT:

- ▣ Established great communication for many years with different project managers and helped the agency when their in-house resources were running short

CasaGURU and eRenovate • Toronto, ON, Canada • 2010 - Present

WEB DESIGNER AND FRONT-END DEVELOPER

Developed page layouts to improve the company's web presence. Designed a broad range of designs within client guidelines and branding.

- ▣ Worked on projects for clients such as LG, HunterDouglas and Steve Maxwell
- ▣ Led complete design, Front and Back-End Development for contests to promote the company's sponsors and products.
- ▣ Developed and improved HTML/CSS templates to be implemented in the client's platforms

KEY ACCOMPLISHMENT:

- ▣ Managed the client with diplomacy and focused on the project's main goals

GEMINARE • Toronto, ON, Canada • March 2012 - April 2012

WEB DESIGNER AND FRONT-END DEVELOPER

Created wireframes using Axure for web email archiving solutions. Provided creative designs and offered user experience by planning information structure for websites.

- ▣ Designed a series of 7 templates to cover all the sections of the application
- ▣ Completed Front-End Development to cover all functionality of the project
- ▣ Managed information architecture for navigation, site structure and page layout

KEY ACCOMPLISHMENT:

- ▣ Integrations of templates into .NET pages with database calls provided by client
-

MORE PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

NON-LINEAR CREATIONS • Toronto, ON, Canada • 2009 - 2010

FRONT-END DEVELOPER (FREELANCER)

- ▣ Developed HTML/CSS templates for National Wildlife Federation Website
- ▣ Validating all templates and follow company guidelines for proper production
- ▣ Created online campaigns that involved banner design, flash and HTML

SONIC BOOM CREATIVE MEDIA INC. • Toronto, ON, Canada • 2006 - 2009

INTERACTIVE DEVELOPER (FULL-TIME)

- ▣ Developed interactive projects using appropriate production techniques for clients such is Honda, Jamieson Laboratories, and SIRIUS Satellite Radio
- ▣ Developed strong working relationships to ensure effective use of all resources
- ▣ Excellent team member and opened to criticism to learn and improve my coding techniques

EDUCATION

New Media Design Certificate with Honors

CENTENNIAL COLLEGE | Toronto, ON | 2006

Bachelor of Engineering in Electronics

BOLIVIAN PAPAL UNIVERSITY | Medellin, Colombia | 2002

RELATED LINKS

Online Portfolios

<http://n-somnium.com>

<http://andreaacostaduarte.com>

Social Networks

<http://linkedin.com/in/andreaacostaduarte>

<http://facebook.com/people/Andrea-Acosta-Duarte/>

<http://about.me/andreaacostaduarte>

ACTIVITIES, COURSES AND LANGUAGES

Activities

Intern for SynStudio Art School in Montreal, QC

Past volunteer in conferences like FITC(Toronto), Images Festival(Toronto),Wordcamp(Orlando)

Courses

Yoga Teacher Training (to finish on May 2016)

Fundamentals of Project Management

Drawing from Life

Drawing the Human Form

Advanced Anatomy

Foundations of Painting

Digital Painting

Languages

Fluent in English

Native Spanish
